o PT Organ Procu’jement & optn.transplant.hrsa.gov
Transplantation Network

OPTN Board of Directors Meeting Summary

Meeting Information: Agenda and Attendees
Wednesday, June, 4, 2025 | 5:00-6:00 p.m. ET Location of Event: Zoom

The following are meeting minutes from the OPTN Board of Directors meeting, which took place on June
4, 2025, 5:00-6:00 p.m. ET.

Agenda
Open Session

e Welcome and Announcements

e Ratification of Special Election Results

e Policy Oversight Committee (POC) New Project Approvals:
— Require Patient Notification for Inactive Status (Transplant Coordinators Committee)
— Modify Lung Allocation by Candidate Biology

e Finance Committee Update

e Adjourn
Attendees
Attendee Name(s) Affiliation
Richard Formica, Lloyd Ratner, Andrea Tietjen, Jennifer Muriett, Dianne Lapointe OPTN Board of Directors

Rudow, Deborah Adey, Caroline Alquist, Sandra Amaral, Emily Blumberg, Laura
Butler, Erika Demars, Dev Desai, Dorrie Dils, Lori Downing, Garrett Erdle, Katrina
Fields, Tonya Gomez, Robert Harland, Calvin Henry, Christopher Jones, Glen Kelley,
Catherine Kling, Michael Kwan, Deborah Levine, Nancy Metzler, Amanda Nathan,
Silas Norman, Sara Rasmussen, George Surratt, J. David Vega, Betsy Walsh

Aitebureme Aigbe, Shantel Delgado, Brianna Doby, Carolyn Nganga-Good, Stephanie | HRSA Representatives
Grosser, Amy Harbaugh, Frank Holloman, Marilyn Levi, Raymond Lynch. Joni Mills,

Jon Snyder

Christine Jones, Rachel Shapiro, Vanessa Amankwaa, Thomas Barker, George OPTN Board Support
Barnette, Melanie Bartlett, Tennille Daniels, Jadyn Dunning, Karen Edwards, Becca Staff

Fritz, Samuel Hoff, Tessa Kieffer, Mona Kilany, Mary Lavelle, Laila Odeh, Christina

Sledge

Lindsey Larkin, Jamie Panko, Kelley Poff, Kaitlin Swanner OPTN Operations Staff
Roslyn Mannon, Ryutaro Hirose SRTR Representatives

OPTN Board of Directors Meeting Summary — June 4, 2025 1


https://optn.transplant.hrsa.gov/

o PT Organ Procu’jement & optn.transplant.hrsa.gov
Transplantation Network

Attendee Name(s) Affiliation

Christine Brenner, Matthew Hartwig, Jennifer Prinz OPTN Committee
Representatives

Rexanah Wyse Morrissette OPTN Interim Executive
Director

Meeting Summary

Welcome and Announcements

After reaching a quorum, the Board President welcomed attendees and started the meeting.

Ratification of Special Election Results

The Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) thanked the Transitional Nominating
Committees (TNC) for the work they completed regarding the special election. HRSA thanked the OPTN
members for voting and noted that the 2025 Special Election had a high voting turnout with 83% of
members voting.

HRSA reviewed the Board composition, stating that the elected Board consists of 17 transplant
physicians and surgeons, 9 transplant recipients, transplant candidates, organ donors, and family
members, and 8 representatives of organ procurement organizations (OPOs), transplant hospitals,
voluntary health association, transplant coordinators, histocompatibility experts, non-physician
transplant professionals, and the general public.

HRSA showed the names of the Special Election winners and stated that this list will be uploaded to Box
so that all Board members can review this information.

HRSA noted that there were ties for the third OPO Representative position and the Region 8 Associate
Councilor position. A runoff election will take place from June 9-16, 2025. This information will be
announced to all OPTN members Friday, June 6, 2025. OPTN members with voting privileges will receive
their ballots on June 8™ and will be instructed to vote on the remaining OPO Representative Positions.
Only voting members from Region 8 will be eligible to vote for their Associate Regional Councilor. Since
voting members in Region 8 will be presented with the same voting options, only Region 8 voting
representatives who did not cast a vote in the main election will be asked to vote to break the tie.
Additionally, HRSA will be adding an “abstain” option to both ballot questions based on feedback.

HRSA reminded the Board that there will be a randomized staggering of term lengths so that all Board
members do not turn over at the same time and to ensure continuity moving forward.

OPTN Board of Directors Meeting Summary — June 4, 2025 2



o PT Organ Procu’jement & optn.transplant.hrsa.gov
Transplantation Network

HRSA stated that in addition to having 9 people in the patient/donor/family member category, 14 of the

34 elected Board members (41%) have lived experience as a transplant candidate, transplant recipient,

living organ donor, and/or family member.

The President invited the Board to share their opinions or ask questions about the election update.

OPTN Board of Directors Meeting Summary — June 4, 2025

One Board member expressed concern that two of the potential Board members are at the same
institution.

One Board member asked what the process is if the Board does not ratify the slate; the President
asked to table that question unless they arrive at that conclusion.

One Board member expressed concern that the non-surgeon physicians are underrepresented.

One Board member reminded the Board that they do not have to approve this slate and expressed
concern that there was a lack transparency through this process. The member stated three main
issues:

— The Board member said the Board was not given an opportunity to make suggestions or
comments throughout this process, but are being asked to approve this slate, which would
provide legitimacy to a process that was not transparent.

— The Board member said the bylaws state that there should be an election for associate
councilors, and the people running for councilor and associate councilor should not be the
same people, but in this case the people who lost in the regional elections were put back on
the slate for a national position and the rest were put on the slate for associate councilor
positions, allowing them two opportunities to be voted in, which is an unfair advantage.

— The Board member said that the members voted for a slate of candidates but did not vote for
officers (e.g., President, Vice President, Vice President of Patient and Donor Affairs, etc.), and
the bylaws state that the membership pick these roles, but this special election is allowing the
new Board to select the officers. The Board member stated that it is concerning to approve
this election without knowledge of who will serve in the officer positions, which require time,
stamina, and experience.

One Board member expressed concern that there were not any non-physicians serving as
councilors on the slate and this slate shows a step backwards in engagement of non-physicians.
They also expressed concern that there is only one living donor on the slate since about one third
of individuals who are donors are living donors.

One Board member asked HRSA if there were any changes between the recommended slate from
the TNC and the slate that was put out for voting. HRSA stated that all candidates were
recommended by the TNC but there were changes to some of the groups. The Board member
asked if there was an evaluation of the Board being representative of the patients that are served,
in terms of gender, race, and regional representation, as they noticed a disproportionate amount
of males and Region 6 only had one person on the slate. HRSA stated that given Executive Orders,
they did not collect this information to determine Board composition. HRSA also stated that the



0 PT Organ Procur_ement & optn.transplant.hrsa.gov
Transplantation Network

percent of female physicians or surgeons who applied stayed consistent with the percent that are
on the Board; the Board member stated this was not a valid comparison. The Board member
asked if HRSA looked at the regions and HRSA stated they did look at the regions but there were
many different considerations and though it was part of the conversation it was not a deciding
factor. Multiple Board members expressed disappointment that demographic information was not
collected. The Board member also asked how the officer roles will be selected. HRSA stated that
they are waiting until the election is over to confirm who is interested in running for the positions
among the candidates that were elected.

e One Board member expressed concern that there is only one deceased donor family, while these
families compose 70% of donations, and echoed concerns about equity, diversity, and inclusion.

e One Board member asked how removing the officers from the slate will impact the way the Board
is currently composed as that could potentially rectify some of the concerns the current Board is
expressing. HRSA stated they will provide more information about the next steps for officers
positions soon. The Board member stated that HRSA's response to their question would inform
how they vote, and it is difficult to vote without understanding the impact of the officer selection.
HRSA stated they are still considering some feedback about this process, but the plan has been to
have officers selected from people that were elected. HRSA reminded the group that the final rule
states the Executive Committee (EC) will be selected from the newly seated Board and the officers
are a part of the EC, but they are currently reviewing feedback about this process.

e One Board member clarified that the bylaws state that the Board elects the EC, but the officers
are elected by the membership. They expressed concern that they are being asked to vote without
understanding the full plan for how things will move forward, and stated they do not have enough
information to vote.

e The President and one Board member expressed concerns regarding the potential of the President
being a regional councilor.

e One Board member asked if the incoming Board is going to be 34 members instead of 42
members and if so, why, considering representation was given up to achieve this smaller size.
HRSA stated that the bylaws state that the Board can be between 34 to 42 members. The Board
member asked if there were 34 people presented to the Secretary and HRSA stated that it was
between a 34-35 person Board at all times. The Board member stated that they believe it is
shortsighted to willfully create a Board that is not representative of the stakeholders they
represent since this entire system and process is based upon trust, fairness, and transparency.

e One Board member asked why there were uncontested candidates on the ballot when that was
one of the main criticisms of the old process. HRSA stated that it was their intention to have all
seats contested, but it did not work out that way due to the shorter process and timeline. The
Board member stated that HRSA highlighted that there were at least three pediatric
representatives and of the 130 people there are going to be many people with pediatric
experience, and they found it extremely disappointing and unbelievable that they could not find
one extra person with pediatric experience to put on the ballot. HRSA stated they strived for

OPTN Board of Directors Meeting Summary — June 4, 2025 4



o PT Organ Procu’jement & optn.transplant.hrsa.gov
Transplantation Network

everything to be contested but two positions were not, and they wanted to make sure a specific
type of pediatric voice had that spot. The Board member stated that the internal data is
inconsistent to people who have enough knowledge about this community, and as a Board they
represent people who do not have enough knowledge but trust this process.

e One Board member stated that this short timeline was artificially decided upon by HRSA itself and
that they owe their patient communities the best outcome instead of the most expedient one.
They stated that the OPTN Modernization Initiative is very important and HRSA has decided a new
Board is necessary to complete this work, but there is no reason why the Board had to be elected
in a compressed timeline, and even if the process was intended to be thorough and thoughtful, it
was unclear to the current Board who is being asked to ratify the results. The Board member
stated that they nominated two highly qualified and interested pediatric specialists who were not
interviewed, and asked if any feedback will be provided to candidates who were not selected to
be interviewed.

e One Board member reminded the Board that they are a representative body, and it is concerning
that they are losing representation and transparency, and they have concerns about voting for this
Board. They also expressed concern that as a voting representative, they were forced to vote
affirmatively for the uncontested candidates. They stated that there were major process problems
and they are going backwards on diversity, representation, and equity, and cannot personally vote
for this. The Board member added that they have nothing against any of the individuals on the
slate and they know some of them personally and they would do a great job.

The President asked someone to put forward a motion to vote. One member put forward a motion, and
another member seconded that motion.

Before voting, HRSA clarified that to abstain counts as a vote to reject, and AIR stated that according to
the bylaws, for the vote to pass there needs to be 50% of the quorum plus one.

Voting Results: 5 approve, 19 reject, 6 abstain

The President stated that he knows over 70% of the candidates and knows they are highly qualified and
will do great work, but there are legitimate concerns from this group about the process. He also stated
that in other professional fiduciary roles you would not approve of something you did not have
responsibility for creating. He stated that the Board will be seated regardless but suggested that the
group put forward a motion to have the Secretary make the decision so that the concerns are
registered, they are not taking responsibility for work they have not done themselves, and they can
ensure there is still continuity moving forward. The President asked for the Board’s comments on this:

e One Board member expressed concerns that there will be community reactions to this without
background information.

e One Board member stated they agree a Board needs to be seated and they trust the people on
the Board. They said the current Board should send a letter that formally explains that this vote

OPTN Board of Directors Meeting Summary — June 4, 2025 5



o PT Organ Procu’jement & optn.transplant.hrsa.gov
Transplantation Network

was not about this specific Board but about the balance in the process. They also said the letter
should explain that it is important for this Board to have a diversity of opinions that adequately
represent the donor families, patients, and has a mix of non-surgeon physicians and surgeons.

e The President stated that he and the OPTN Interim Executive Director will have to be co-authors
of the letter that is sent to the Secretary asking for an intervention, and they can work with the
OPTN Board Support Contractor to articulate a summary of the reasoning behind the Board’s
reluctance to approve this slate.

e One Board member expressed concern that having the Board make a decision that is upended by
the HHS Secretary undermines the Board and Committee structure.

e One Board member asked if they need to make a recommendation to the Secretary at all, or if
they can simply state they do not endorse this new Board and not make a recommendation at all.
The President stated that is an option.

e One Board member asked if the letter would share all perspectives or just the majority of the
vote, and the President said the majority of the vote was negative but there could be context
included for balance.

e One Board member asked how they can share this letter to the OPTN community because it is not
going to be reflected by HRSA, and the President stated he hears this concern but does not know
the answer to this question.

e One Board member asked if a press release would be put out about the voting item, what the
discussion was, and why it was voted down so that the community is informed and this discussion
is transparent. The President stated his agreement with this approach.

e The President discussed revised voting language, explaining that this idea was created to have a
next step in case the Board vote was negative, but people should not feel obliged to vote for this if
they feel it is the wrong step.

e One Board member asked if this process consists of requesting the contractor to provide this
information to the community, and the President affirmed this.

e One Board member asked if it explicitly says somewhere that the Board chose not to ratify this
slate, and the President said this is a good idea, and added they can state the Board recommends
the Secretary take the appropriate action.

e One Board member asked if this implies that the Secretary should ratify the slate, but the Board is
taking themselves out of this, and another Board member stated this is why they do not think this
is the correct wording.

e One Board member stated that regardless of whether or not they ask the Secretary to do
something, the Secretary will act as he chooses and it is within his right to do so, so they should let
their vote stand for itself. The President agreed with this approach, and decided to withdraw this
motion.

OPTN Board of Directors Meeting Summary — June 4, 2025 6



o PT Organ Procu’jement & optn.transplant.hrsa.gov
Transplantation Network

Adjourn
The President stated that given the meeting exceeded the scheduled time, they will move the Finance

Committee update and the Policy Oversight Committee Proposals to the next Board meeting. The
President thanked the Board for their participation in the discussion and adjourned the meeting.

OPTN Board of Directors Meeting Summary — June 4, 2025



	OPTN Board of Directors Meeting Summary
	Meeting Information: Agenda and Attendees
	Agenda
	Open Session

	Attendees

	Meeting Summary
	Welcome and Announcements
	Ratification of Special Election Results
	Adjourn




<<

  /ASCII85EncodePages false

  /AllowTransparency false

  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true

  /AutoRotatePages /None

  /Binding /Left

  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)

  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)

  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)

  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)

  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error

  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4

  /CompressObjects /Tags

  /CompressPages true

  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true

  /PassThroughJPEGImages true

  /CreateJobTicket false

  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default

  /DetectBlends true

  /DetectCurves 0.0000

  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK

  /DoThumbnails false

  /EmbedAllFonts true

  /EmbedOpenType false

  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true

  /EmbedJobOptions true

  /DSCReportingLevel 0

  /EmitDSCWarnings false

  /EndPage -1

  /ImageMemory 1048576

  /LockDistillerParams false

  /MaxSubsetPct 100

  /Optimize true

  /OPM 1

  /ParseDSCComments true

  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true

  /PreserveCopyPage true

  /PreserveDICMYKValues true

  /PreserveEPSInfo true

  /PreserveFlatness true

  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false

  /PreserveOPIComments true

  /PreserveOverprintSettings true

  /StartPage 1

  /SubsetFonts true

  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply

  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve

  /UsePrologue false

  /ColorSettingsFile ()

  /AlwaysEmbed [ true

  ]

  /NeverEmbed [ true

  ]

  /AntiAliasColorImages false

  /CropColorImages true

  /ColorImageMinResolution 300

  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK

  /DownsampleColorImages true

  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic

  /ColorImageResolution 300

  /ColorImageDepth -1

  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1

  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000

  /EncodeColorImages true

  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode

  /AutoFilterColorImages true

  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG

  /ColorACSImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /ColorImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /AntiAliasGrayImages false

  /CropGrayImages true

  /GrayImageMinResolution 300

  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK

  /DownsampleGrayImages true

  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic

  /GrayImageResolution 300

  /GrayImageDepth -1

  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2

  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000

  /EncodeGrayImages true

  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode

  /AutoFilterGrayImages true

  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG

  /GrayACSImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /GrayImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /AntiAliasMonoImages false

  /CropMonoImages true

  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200

  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK

  /DownsampleMonoImages true

  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic

  /MonoImageResolution 1200

  /MonoImageDepth -1

  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000

  /EncodeMonoImages true

  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode

  /MonoImageDict <<

    /K -1

  >>

  /AllowPSXObjects false

  /CheckCompliance [

    /None

  ]

  /PDFX1aCheck false

  /PDFX3Check false

  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false

  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true

  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

  ]

  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true

  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

  ]

  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()

  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()

  /PDFXOutputCondition ()

  /PDFXRegistryName ()

  /PDFXTrapped /False



  /CreateJDFFile false

  /Description <<



    /BGR <>

    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>

    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>

    /CZE <>

    /DAN <>

    /DEU <>

    /ESP <>

    /ETI <>

    /FRA <>

    /GRE <>



    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)

    /HUN <>

    /ITA <>

    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>

    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>

    /LTH <>

    /LVI <>

    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)

    /NOR <>

    /POL <>

    /PTB <>

    /RUM <>

    /RUS <>

    /SKY <>

    /SLV <>

    /SUO <>

    /SVE <>

    /TUR <>

    /UKR <>

    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)

  >>

  /Namespace [

    (Adobe)

    (Common)

    (1.0)

  ]

  /OtherNamespaces [

    <<

      /AsReaderSpreads false

      /CropImagesToFrames true

      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue

      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false

      /IncludeGuidesGrids false

      /IncludeNonPrinting false

      /IncludeSlug false

      /Namespace [

        (Adobe)

        (InDesign)

        (4.0)

      ]

      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false

      /OmitPlacedEPS false

      /OmitPlacedPDF false

      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy

    >>

    <<

      /AddBleedMarks false

      /AddColorBars false

      /AddCropMarks false

      /AddPageInfo false

      /AddRegMarks false

      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK

      /DestinationProfileName ()

      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK

      /Downsample16BitImages true

      /FlattenerPreset <<

        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution

      >>

      /FormElements false

      /GenerateStructure false

      /IncludeBookmarks false

      /IncludeHyperlinks false

      /IncludeInteractive false

      /IncludeLayers false

      /IncludeProfiles false

      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings

      /Namespace [

        (Adobe)

        (CreativeSuite)

        (2.0)

      ]

      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK

      /PreserveEditing true

      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged

      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile

      /UseDocumentBleed false

    >>

  ]

>> setdistillerparams

<<

  /HWResolution [2400 2400]

  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]

>> setpagedevice



